

FW: Tb notes

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 13 May 2017 22:43:32 -0400
Attachments: MOF - Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation Post Year-End Transactio....pdf (569.37 kB); MTCS_Ontario Trails of Distinction Unique Identifier_TBMBC.PDF (358.17 kB); Revised_MEDG_Synaptive Medical Agreement v12.pdf (602.76 kB); Revised_MOI_Space Baseline Increase for MOI_TBMBC.PDF (104.34 kB); EDU_National Early Learning and Childcare Multilateral Framework TBMBC.PDF (139.42 kB); MCSS Ontario Works Financial Assistance Operating Asset - 05-04-2017.pdf (284.12 kB); MEDG_Ceridian Mandate_TBMBC.PDF (274.63 kB); MNDM Ontario Northland Transportation Commission 2017 18 Capital Plan Ol....pdf (238.99 kB); MNRF_Bad Debt Expense for the Forest Sector Prosperity Fund.pdf (667.42 kB); OPG BP May 9, 2017 TBMBC.pdf (5.44 MB)

here's all the TB notes for items reporting in on Wednesday if you wanted to review tomorrow (if you are going in, there is a copy of all under my door).

From: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, May 13, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: RE: Tb notes

Hi Rob, I have dropped the physical package off in your office (under your door). Attached are the electronic versions of the notes in case needed for the weekend read.

Thanks,

Joe

Joe Marcinek
Cabinet Operations Team Lead & Central Agency Liaison
Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office
P: (416) 325-7630 | BB: (416) 902-3489